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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY axo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
TO%E\TEQ\QQYA October 5, 1983 STATE LANO OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(5051 827-5800

ARCO Pipe Line Company
Drawer 429

Clovis, New Mexico 88101

Attention: Mr. R. N. Warren

Gentlemen:

Permission is granted to hydrostatically test 920 feet of
20~inch and 920 feet of 24-inch new pipe at Farley and
Clovis, New Mexico.

It is my understanding that some 5,500 and 8,000 gallons

of water will be used in the testing. This water will be

fresh water and is to be disposed of in pits after the
test is completed.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
| Director
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